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From: Michael Nolan
Sent: Friday 6 September 2019 10:42
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt; Alan Kelly; 'Colm O'Kane'
Subject: REMINDER - Proposed development of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Good Morning, 
 
We would like to thank anyone who has responded to our invitation to submit information re. proposed 
Castlebanny Wind Farm. 
 
If you have not responded to date and wish to, or require any further information in relation to the project, 
please reply to this email and I will be happy to help you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Michael Nolan 
CAD / GIS Manager 
 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers  
Telephone: +353 01 8030401 
Email:   
Website: http://www.tobin.ie  
 

 
 

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)  
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year 
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation 
2017 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Innovation)  
2017 KPMG Property Industry Excellence Awards Winner: Community Benefit Project of the Year 
 
Disclaimer 
“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which 
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof” 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan
Sent: 08 August 2019 10:05
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly ; Robert Hunt 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Good Morning,

Coillte proposes to develop the Castlebanny Wind Farm, located in county Kilkenny.

Coillte own and operate commercial forestry activities in south Kilkenny and are proposing to develop a wind farm on part 
of these lands in the area around Castlebanny, Mullinavat, Inistioge and Thomastown. The proposed site which extends to 
c. 1600 hectares, of which 1200 hectares are owned by Coillte, measures about 7km from north to south and ranges from 
about 1.75km wide to about 3km wide at its widest point.

Based on the overall 1600 hectares land area available and initial studies, it is anticipated that the site will be suitable for 
development of at least 20 no. wind turbines.
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Coillte has engaged a team of technical specialists who are in the process of scoping environmental assessments for the 
proposed development.  
 
As part of the initial scoping process, we wish to identify areas on the attached map that might cause interference to your 
networks if turbines were to be sited there. We therefore invite you to submit any relevant information that you may hold 
and/or highlight any issues that you feel should be directed to the project team. Views/comments on the proposed 
development can be submitted by email, letter or telephone to the myself no later than the 23/08/19. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
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
Sent: Monday 19 August 2019 16:32
To: 'Gerry Callan'
Cc: DL Estates ROI; Alan Hutchinson
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Thank you Gerry, 
 
We shall keep you updated on the turbine locations as the design progresses. 
 
Regards, 
 
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
 

 

 

 

 

From: Gerry Callan 
Sent: 19 August 2019 15:11
To: Michael Nolan 
Cc: DL Estates ROI ; Alan Hutchinson
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Michael,

I’ve reviewed this proposed windfarm on behalf of the 3 Transmission Network and am happy to confirm 
that the development would not have any impact on our services in the region.

Our closest site is just over 4.2km east of the centre point of the development area and we do not have 
any microwave links that traverse the development area.

Our regional engineer has also confirmed that he hasn’t planned any new links across the development 
area, so we wouldn’t expect this windfarm to have any impact upon our network.
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Once you have a proposed turbine layout, can you send on the coordinates in Irish Grid format and we’ll 
import the full list of turbines into our planning tool to ensure that we take account of the windfarm for 
future planning purposes. 
 
Good luck with the development, 
 
Best wishes,  
 

 Gerry Callan 
 

 
Transmission Engineer
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From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: 14 August 2019 17:12
To: Gerry Callan 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Gerry,

The coordinates of the site are: (ING) E-258570, N-131967.

Thanks again for your assistance.

I trust the above is in order however if you require anything further or have any queries please don’t hesitate
to contact me.

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
Sent: 14 August 2019 14:38
To: Michael Nolan 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Michael,

Would you have any of the location coordinates (e.g. centre point, north-west, south-east) in Irish Grid
format?

That would greatly help in getting a response back to you as quickly as possible.

Best wishes,

Gerry Callan 
Transmission Engineer 
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From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: 09 August 2019 12:12
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Good Afternoon,

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
and/or  highlight  any  issues  that  you  feel  should  be  directed  to  the  project  team.  Views/comments  on  the  proposed
development can be submitted by email, letter or telephone to the myself no later than the 23/08/19.

Best Regards,

Michael Nolan
CAD / GIS Manager
 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers  
Telephone: +353 01 8030401 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Three Ireland
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
 
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Michael Nolan
Wednesday 4 September 2019 10:46
'MobileNetworksTXN
Proposed development of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny 
10730_1000_Regional_Site_Location_Map.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Following on from previous emails, please see attached site location map showing EIR network links. Can you 
confirm you are happy with same? Also could you provide us with details of the height and frequency of these 
links if possible? 
 
Your help on this matter is greatly appreciated. 
 
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
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

John Bagnall <
Monday 19 August 2019 10:34
Michael Nolan
Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt; Mobile Networks TXN
Re: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Follow up
Completed

 

 
 

 

Hi Michael,
We have two transmission links within the proposed area, that would be at risk, the end points of the 
transmission links are below, if you could keep a buffer of 100meters radius away from this transmission 
path when placing you turbines and send on for further analysis.
Link 1 – End point 1 - 52°27'2.31"N 7° 9'17.70"W, End point 2 – 52°30'24.44"N 7°14'10.43"W
Link 2 – End point 1 - 52°27'2.31"N 7° 9'17.70"W, End point 2 – 52°20'33.69"N 7°11'8.56"W
Please keep sending new development analysis request to  for Eir Mobile
(formerly Meteor) network analysis. 
 

 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 

To help 
protect 
your 
privacy, 
Microsoft 
Office 
prevented 
automatic  
download 
of this pi

 

John Bagnall  
Transmission Design & Engineering  

M:  
E:  
Address: EirCode - D24 HX03 
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On Thu, 8 Aug 2019 at 10:05, Michael Nolan  wrote:

Good Morning,

Coillte proposes to develop the Castlebanny Wind Farm, located in county Kilkenny.

Coillte own and operate commercial forestry activities in south Kilkenny and are proposing to develop a wind farm on 
part  of  these  lands  in  the  area  around  Castlebanny,  Mullinavat,  Inistioge  and  Thomastown.  The  proposed  site  which 
extends to c. 1600 hectares, of which 1200 hectares are owned by Coillte, measures about 7km from north to south and 
ranges from about 1.75km wide to about 3km wide at its widest point.

Based on the overall 1600 hectares land area available and initial studies, it is anticipated that the site will be suitable 
for development of at least 20 no. wind turbines.

Coillte has engaged a team of technical specialists who are in the process of scoping environmental assessments for the 
proposed development.

As part of the initial scoping process, we wish to identify areas on the attached map that might cause interference to your 
networks if turbines were to be sited there. We therefore invite you to submit any relevant information that you may 
hold and/or highlight any issues that you feel should be directed to the project team. Views/comments on the proposed
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

“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you 
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system 
into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof” 
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Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  

 

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, printing, 
copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please 
promptly inform the sender by reply e-mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, eir does 
not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication 
is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674. Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389. Branch Address: 2022 Bianconi Avenue, 
Citywest Business Park, Dublin 24, D24 HX03, Ireland. 
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From: Michael Nolan
Sent: Wednesday 14 August 2019 17:26
To: 'Thomas Sheridan'
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Tom, 
 
We have recently identified a communications mast to the North of the site as possibly belonging to EIR 
(Meteor). An application was lodged in 2017 for retention to an existing communications mast. PA number 
17481, can you confirm if this is an EIR tower? do you envisage if there will be any issues with this mast with 
regards to communications links interference? 
 
Thanks again for your assistance on this matter. 
 
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

From: Thomas Sheridan 
Sent: 08 August 2019 14:52
To: Michael Nolan 
Subject: Re: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Michael,

There are no eir fixed network radio links impacted by this proposal.
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Best Regards,
Tom Sheridan

On Thu, Aug 8, 2019 at 11:38 AM Michael Nolan  wrote:

Hi Thomas, 

 

Thanks for getting back to me. Please find attached shapefile and .kmz file of the initial site boundary as 
requested.  

 

ITM Coordinates of the approximate centre of the site are: E-658500, N-632000. 

 

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
Sent: 08 August 2019 10:32
To: Michael Nolan
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly ; Robert Hunt 
Subject: Re: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

 

Hi Michael, 

 

Would it be possible to get a kmz file showing this area or alternatively a centre point in Irish Grid format. 

 

Best Regards, 

Tom Sheridan 

 

On Thu, Aug 8, 2019 at 10:05 AM Michael Nolan wrote:
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Good Morning, 

 

Coillte proposes to develop the Castlebanny Wind Farm, located in county Kilkenny.  

 

Coillte own and operate commercial forestry activities in south Kilkenny and are proposing to develop a wind farm on 
part of these lands in the area around Castlebanny, Mullinavat, Inistioge and Thomastown. The proposed site which 
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

 

As part of the initial scoping process, we wish to identify areas on the attached map that might cause interference to 
your networks if turbines were to be sited there. We therefore invite you to submit any relevant information that you 
may hold and/or highlight any issues that you feel should be directed to the project team. Views/comments on the 
proposed development can be submitted by email, letter or telephone to the myself no later than the 23/08/19. 

 

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
email in error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or 
IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof” 

 

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  

 
 

 

--  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.

 

 
 

  
 

Thomas Sheridan 
Core Networks Radio Engineer 

T:  
E:  
eir Monivea Road, Mervue, Galway 

 

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended 
solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, 
printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by 
mistake, please promptly inform the sender by reply e-mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of 
computer viruses, eir does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained 
nor that the communication is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 

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

Roger Woods 
Friday 16 August 2019 13:17
Michael Nolan
Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt
RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

HI Michael

The BAI does not perform an in-depth analysis of the effect of wind turbines on FM networks. However, we are not 
aware of any issues from existing windfarms into existing FM networks. Also, the proposed windfarms are not 
located close to any existing or planned FM transmission sites.

Regards

Roger

Senior Executive Engineer
Broadcasting Authority of Ireland
2-5 Warrington Place
Dublin D02 XP29

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender or info@bai.ie immediately and delete this email. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis rúnda agus is leis an duine sin amháin a bhfuil siad seolta 
chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna duitse an ríomhphost seo, ní ceart é a léamh ná a scaoileadh chuig aon tríú
páirtí. Iarrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoltóir nó chuig info@bai.ie, agus an ríomhphost seo a scrios.

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: Thursday 8 August 2019 10:05
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

Liam Allister 
Tuesday 13 August 2019 13:15
Michael Nolan
Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt; Cathal O Donnell; Mark Nolan
RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Follow up
Completed

Hi Michael,
Virgin Media do not have Microwave Links with signal path close enough to the proposed development of 
Castlebanny Wind Farm, to be subject to interference . We have links in the area but the signal path is over 6Km 
from the proposed development.
Can you please inform Virgin Media if there are any changes to the proposed site area so that we can plot any 
changes.
Kind Regards
Liam Allister|B2B Access Network Transmission Engineer,
Virgin Media |John F Connelly Road, Churchfield, Cork.

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

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
 
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered 
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  
 
 

*************** Virgin Media Ireland Limited Registered Number in Ireland: 435668 Registered Address: East 
Point Business Park, Building P2, Clontarf, Dublin 3, Ireland The contents of this email and any attachments are 
sent for the attention of the addressee(s) only and are or may be confidential, proprietary and/or privileged 
material. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
system. If you are not the addressee, any review, retransmission, disclosure, copying or other use of this email 
and any attachments is prohibited. Statements and opinions expressed in this email may not represent those of 
the company and any representations or commitments in this email are subject to contract."***************  
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

William Morgan 
Friday 9 August 2019 16:22
Michael Nolan; Ronnie O'Neill; Tiago Almeida
Siobhan Tinnelly; Robert Hunt
Re: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Michael,  
 
These sites aren't triangulated, so it will just be the two green lines on the map that will be active links.  
 
From our point of view, we are told to make you aware of any existing/planned links within a 5km range of 
the proposed wind farm location.  
 
I agree with you that your existing wind farm location is unlikely to impact our links but we are obliged to 
make you aware of all links in the area just encase the location of the wind farm changes or the original 
site is expanded.  
 
Kind Regards,  
Will.  

 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: 09 August 2019 16:12:45
To: William Morgan ; Ronnie O'Neill
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly ; Robert Hunt 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny
Hi Will,
Thanks for your response! Can you confirm something for me please? Are these links triangulated? I have
mapped out the links based on the coordinates provided, if the links are strictly as specified ie; Vodafone 
Piltown --> Vodafone Grenan & Cignal Ballykenna --> Vodafone Grenan it seems that there will be no
interference, however if these are triangulated the Ballykenna  Piltown link will cross the proposed site
(as shown by yellow line below).
Your assistance on this matter would be greatly appreciated.
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
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From: William Morgan <william.morgan@imaginegroup.ie>  
Sent: 09 August 2019 15:01 
To: Ronnie O'Neill <Ronnie.ONeill@imaginegroup.ie>; Tiago Almeida <tiago.almeida@imaginegroup.ie>; Michael 
Nolan <Michael.Nolan@tobin.ie> 
Subject: Re: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny 
Hi Michael,  
After reviewing the area of Kilkenny that you have proposed for the Castlebanny Wind Farm I can confirm 
that the proposed location of the wind farm may cause line of sight and/or interference issues for the 
following microwave transmission links.  

 Vodafone Piltown --> Vodafone Grenan 
 Cignal Ballykenna --> Vodafone Grenan 

Please see the relevant information below for both links which you may find helpful.  
Vodafone Piltown --> Vodafone Grenan 

 Site Name: Vodafone Piltown 
 Latitude: 52.4389834 
 Longitude: -7.3234331 
 Frequency: 15GHz 
 Azimuth: 57.48 degrees 
  
 Site Name: Vodafone Grenan 
 Latitude: 52.51259722 
 Longitude: -7.13376667 
 Frequency: 15GHz 
 Azimuth: 237.48 degrees 

Cignal Ballykenna --> Vodafone Grenan 
 Site Name: Cignal Ballykenna 
 Latitude: 52.44002778 
 Longitude: -7.07745278 
 Frequency: 15GHz 
 Azimuth: 334.67 degrees 
  
 Site Name: Vodafone Grenan 
 Latitude: 52.51259722 
 Longitude: -7.13376667 
 Frequency: 15GHz 
 Azimuth: 154.62 degrees 

If you have any questions please just let me know.  
Kind Regards,  
Will.  

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

From: Ronnie O'Neill 
Sent: 09 August 2019 13:29
To: William Morgan ; Tiago Almeida>
Subject: Fwd: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny
Can you have a look please lads....

Rgds,

Ronnie O'Neill
Network Deployment Manager
Network Deployment
imagine

t.+353 1 437 5000 



4

 

 

 
 

w.imagine.ie

imagine
Sandyford Business Centre
Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, D18 AW89 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

   

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:12:12 PM
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

Peter O`Brien 
Friday 9 August 2019 12:22
Michael Nolan
RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Michael, 
 
Thanks for that, this proposed development won’t affect any existing services for us, 
 
Regards, 
Peter 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:19 PM
To: Peter O`Brien 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Peter,

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
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From: Peter O`Brien 
Sent: 09 August 2019 12:14
To: Michael Nolan 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny 

Hi Michael,

Can you send the proposed area in a Google Earth kml file?

Regards,
Peter
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:12 PM
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

Sinead French 
Friday 9 August 2019 11:23
Michael Nolan
Brendan O'Brien
FW: [Confidential] Proposed windfarm at Castlebanny Co. Kilkenny 
List of Operators Proposed windfarm at Castlebanny Co. Kilkenny.xlsx

Hi Michael, 
 
List of operators attached, 
 
Regards, 
Sinead 
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: 09 August 2019 10:29
To: Sinead French 
Subject: RE: [Confidential] Proposed windfarm at Castlebanny Co. Kilkenny

Hi Sinead,

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
Sent: 08 August 2019 11:55
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To: Patrick Bolton 
Cc: Robert Hunt >; Siobhan Tinnelly 
Subject: Proposed windfarm at Castlebanny Co. Kilkenny

Good Morning Patrick,

We are currently preparing a scoping report for a proposed wind farm develepmont at Castlebanny, Co.
Kilkenny. The approx.. coordinates of the site are ITM: E-658500, N-632000. Please see attached for details. 

Could you please provide a list of telecoms providers within a 10km radius of this site.

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

 

GDPR information: we have updated our Privacy Notice, which explains what personal information we 
collect and use about individuals, what we do with it and why. Here is a link to our updated Privacy Notice: 
https://www.comreg.ie/privacy/  

 

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee(s) stated above. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not print, read, copy, disclose to any other 
person or otherwise use the information in this email. If you have received this email in error, please contact 
the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. 
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Faisnéis GDPR: tá nuashonrú déanta againn ar ár bhFógra Príobháideachta, a mhíníonn an fhaisnéis 
phearsanta a bhailímid agus a úsáideannimid faoi dhaoine aonair, an méid a dhéanaimid leis agus cén fáth. 
Seo nasc chuig ár bhFógra Príobháideachta nuashonraithe: https://www.comreg.ie/privacy/  

 

Tá an ríomhphost seo, chomh maith le haon iatáin a bhaineann leis faoi rún agus d’fhéadfadh leis a bheith 
faoi phribhléid nó cosanta ó aon nochtadh. Is don seolaí(aithe) ainmnithe thuas amháin é. Níl sé ceadaithe 
go mbeidh rochtain ag éinne eile ar an ríomhphost seo. Más rud é nach tusa an faighteoir ainmnithe, ná cló 
amach, léigh, cóipeáil, nocht d’éinne nó bain úsáid as an eolas sa ríomhphost seo in aon tslí eile, le do thoil. 
Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, dean teagmháil leis an seoltóir láithreach agus scrios 
an t-ábhar ina iomlán, bíodh sé i gcóip leictreonach nó chrua. 

 

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

 

Faisnéis GDPR: tá nuashonrú déanta againn ar ár bhFógra Príobháideachta, a mhíníonn an fhaisnéis phearsanta a 
bhailímid agus a úsáideannimid faoi dhaoine aonair, an méid a dhéanaimid leis agus cén fáth. Seo nasc chuig ár 
bhFógra Príobháideachta nuashonraithe: https://www.comreg.ie/privacy/  

 

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

Categories:

Johnny Evans 
Thursday 8 August 2019 12:50
Michael Nolan
RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny
Protocol Agreement 2019.docx

Red Category

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Thanks Michael,

The proposed development is clear of our distribution network which is good news.
I do have some concerns about potential interference to TV viewers though. Areas to the West and South of the 
development could be at risk if they receive their TV from our transmission site at Mount Leinster to the North East. 
Most homes would be able to receive any alternative signal from another of our transmission sites to the South
West, but would require them to redirect their roof top antennas.

I recommend that the developer sign a protocol agreement with us to protect any viewers in the event that they did
experience problems.

Protocol agreement template attached.

Regards, Johnny

Johnny Evans
Head of Projects and Coverage Planning
2RN
Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland
D24 WK28

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan
Sent: 08 August 2019 12:02
To: Johnny Evans 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Johnny,

Thanks for getting back to me. Please find attached shapefile and .kmz file of the initial site boundary as
requested.

ITM Coordinates of the approximate centre of the site are: E-658500, N-632000. Tip height of current
turbines under consideration is 185m.

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
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Johnny Evans 
Sent: 08 August 2019 10:57
To: Michael Nolan 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Michael, thanks for getting in touch.

Would you be able to send me a shapefile of the area please? Also, if you know the approximate height of the
turbines that would be useful for an initial assessment.

We would eventually need the actual proposed turbine locations to do a more detailed assessment.

Thanks and regards, Johnny

Johnny Evans
Head of Projects and Coverage Planning
2RN
Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland
D24 WK28

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Michael Nolan 
Sent: 08 August 2019 10:22
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
2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for 
the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may 
be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 
and may be liable to disclosure  
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
Thursday 8 August 2019 10:36
'viatel'
FAO: Donal McEneaney_RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. 
Kilkenny
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
Sent: Thursday 8 August 2019 11:39
To: 'Paul McDonagh'
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Hi Paul, 
 
Thanks for getting back to me..  
 
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
 

 

 

 

 

From: Paul McDonagh 
Sent: 08 August 2019 10:30
To: Michael Nolan 
Cc: Siobhan Tinnelly Robert Hunt 
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny

Michael

Is it possible for you to provide the co-ordinates of the proposed site?

Regards

Paul
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

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. If you are unsure about any links or
attachments, please forward it to ESB Cybersecurity Operations at spammonitor@esb.ie

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
Sent: Thursday 8 August 2019 10:29
To: '@hostireland.ie'
Subject: RE: Proposed develoment of Castlebanny Wind Farm, Co. Kilkenny
Attachments: 10730_1000_Regional_Site_Location_Map.pdf

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
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